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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 25 June 2019 5:07 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc: Lalitha Krishnan - 1Il; SUR

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR VEHICLE NO. YN1349T (Accident involving

¥M1349T and PC10470 on 02.06.2019)

Dear Sirs,
Nl claim number: MFL2019D0000599

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

O [nDIA
® LE] INTERNATIONAL
( InsurANCE
S$INGCGAPFPORTE
h Serving the regivs snce 1987

64 Cecil Street; #05 - 10B Building
Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]

Sent: 25 June, 2019 2:06 PM

To: Motor Claim - Ill <motorclaim @iii.com.sg>

Cc: Lalitha Krishnan - 1l <lalitha@iii.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR VEHICLE NO. YN1349T (Accident involving YN1349T and PC1047D on
03.06.2019)

Dear Sir/Madam,

Kindly provides us claim number.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 20 June 2019 3:23 PM

To: 'Motor Claim - lIl' e<motorclaim@iii.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Lalitha Krishnan - lII' <lalitha@iii.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR VEHICLE NO. YN1349T (Accident involving YN1349T and PC1047D on
03.06.2019)



Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed that vehicle is not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,

G.Nivitha| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408033)

From: Motor Claim - Il [mailto:motorclaim @iii.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 20 June 2019 1:43 PM

To: ct-admin@visionlawllc.com; 'jactan@visionlawllc.com' <jactan@visionlawllc.com>; 'sur@Ilkkauto.com'
<sur@lkkauto.com>; admin-d @lkkauto.com

Cc: bscauto@yahoo.com; Lalitha Krishnan - lli <lalitha @iii.com.sg>

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR VEHICLE NO. YN1349T (Accident involving YN1349T and PC1047D on
03.06.2019)

Dear Sir / Mdm,

Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle YN1349T and let us have your report urgently,
This claim will be handled by Ms Lalitha.

*Kindly upload this survey request email to merimen.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee
oh [Nonn
P INTERNATIONAL
IHSUMNC!
SI NG ATFTORI
Serving the regioe: since 1987

64 Cecil Street: #05 - I0B Building
Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext = 248

From: Motor Claim - I

Sent: 19 June, 2019 3:54 PM

To: 'ct-admin@visionlawllc.com' <ct-admin@visionlawlic.com>; 'jactan@visionlawllc.com'
<jactan@visionlawllc.com>




Cc: bscauto@yahoo.com
Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR VEHICLE NO. YN1349T (Accident involving YN1349T and PC1047D on

03.06.2019)

Dear Sir / Mdm,
We acknowledge receipt of your email.
We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors:

* LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
. Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the
above list.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

P InDIA
Y 9 |NTERNATIONAL

INsuRANCE
SINGAFORTLE

Serving the region xince § 97
64 Cecil Street; #05 - 10B Building
Singapore 049711

Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

From: ct-admin@visionlawllc.com [mailto:ct-admin@visionlawllc com]
Sent: 19 June, 2019 2:26 PM

To: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim
Subject: Scan Image

iii.com.sg>; bscauto@yahoo.com

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawfiul.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

3



or any modification.
Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.

India International Insurance Pte Ltd.
Registration No. 198703792-K

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
Www.ave.com

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using, disclosing and
processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located both inside and
outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including the General Insurance
Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling and/or dealing with your claim,
which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable laws. If you do not agree to the same,
kindly let us know immediately.

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

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
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

Registration MNo. 198703792-K



Mivitha (LKK Auto)
i s e e e e — o —_ —_ — —— ]

From: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 20 June 2019 1:43 PM

To: ct-admin@visionlawllc.com; 'jactan@visionlawllc.com’; 'sur@lkkauto.com’; admin-
d@lkkauto.com

Cc: bscauto@yahoo.com; Lalitha Krishnan - 1l

Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR VEHICLE NC. YN1349T (Accident invalving
YMN1349T and PC1047D on 03.06.2019)

Attachments: 1887_001.pdf; 1980_001.pdf

Dear Sir / Mdm,

Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle YN1345T and let us have your report urgently.
This claim will be handled by Ms Lalitha.

*Kindly upload this survey requesi email to merimen.

Thank You.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

InNDIA

&
® @ INTERNATIONAL
(l INSURANCE
§1 % G APFORTE
. Serving the region siace 5657

64 Cecil Street; #05 - I0B Building
Singapaore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

From: Motor Claim - |1l

Sent: 19 June, 2019 3:54 PM

To: 'ct-admin@visionlawllc.com' <ct-admin@visionlawllc.com=; 'jactan@visionlawllc.com’
<jactan@visionlawllc.com>

Cc: bscauto@yahoo.com

Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR VEHICLE NO. YN1349T (Accident invalving YN1349T and PC1047D on
03.06.2019)

Dear Sir / Mdm,
We acknowledge receipt of your email.
We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors:

e LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
¢ Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd



Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the
-above list.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

® INDIA
., . IN—TERN;HT]GNH.L
( [NsuraNCE
§ 1 B G APFPDR | 4
3 Srrvimg che reglon simee [ 987

B4 Cecil Street; #05 - OB Building
Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 2438

From: ct-admin@visionlawllc.com [mailto:ct-admin@visionlawllc.com]
Sent: 19 June, 2019 2:26 PM

To: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim @iii.com.sg>; bscauto@yahoo.com
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

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful,
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
India International Insurance Pte Lid.

Registration No. 198703792-K



VISION LAW LLC

Advocatcs & Solicitors - Notry Public - Commissiomer for Oaths

Agents for Trade Marks
— incorporated with limited liability) .
ERIG NG CHING BOON Unique Entity Mumber :200721148H “HEAD OFFICE
B S o ey vHEAD OFFICE: 133 New Bridge Road TEL : (65) 65342811 (Hunting)
FAUL YAR TAl BAN #18-01/02 Chinatown Paint FAX v : (65) 65356802 {General)
ARJALLE DO MUNLARDY Singapore 059413 : (65) 65355905 (Litigation)
I RO DOAE E-mail : jactan@visionlawlic.com
RAVENDRA KAIZHNASAMY Branch: 450 Toa Payoh Lorong & BRANCH
TAM YIRIAN, BELVH #03-11 HDB Hub TEL - 85 B35BOTO3
EDISON TAMCHYIEU Singapore 310490 FAX . 65 63580448 (Conveyancing)
SONIA LM WEI LEI Al i
]_m-ﬁn REPLYING PLEASE QUOTE OUR REFERENCE- KINDLY REPLY TO HEAD OFFICE FOR THIS MATTER |
Qur Ref; AM.jtIns.B26.110788 .19 (s])
Your Ref: PC 1047 D

20 June 2019

INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PTE LTD BY FAX: 6224 4174
64 Cecil Strest

#04/#05 |OB Building motarclaim@iii.com.sg
Singapore 049711

Attention: Motor Claims Department

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING YN 1349 T & SLT 1513 H & PC 1047 D ON 03 JUNE 2019 ALONG PRINSEP
STREET IN FRONT OF SINGAPORE POOLS BUILDING AT ABOUT 1130 HOURS

(NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS
PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES)

We refer to your email 19 June 2019 of even date informing that you wish to conduct a pre-repair survey
and your List of Surveyors.

Our client confirmed appointment of Adrian from LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd as the Single Joint Expert
for this matter,

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:

Venue: BSC AUTO TRADING
Blk 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue &
#01-49 Auto Bay @ Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883

Contact Person: Matthew Chia: 9686-2404

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening
Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further
reference to you.

FOR SURVEYOR
Pleasa initial here after complation of pre-repair inspection.
Thank you.

1* Survey on
Appointed surveyor
(Name & Signature)

2™ Survey on
Appointed surveyor
{Mame & Signature)

3™ Survey on
cc: YN 1349 T - By fax: bscauto@yahoo.com only| Appointed Surveyor

{Name & zignature)

NB.: Any settlement of offer is on the express condition that this settlement is in respect of our
client's claim for property-related damages only and shall not preclude our client from claiming
infury-related damages arising from this accident.

OF THE ADDRESSEE DESIGNATED ABOVE. If you are nal ihe addressee, any disslosura, reproduction. dstribition or other dissemination or uss of 1his
cammunication is strctiy prohibited. If you have receivad this iransmission In error please contact us immediatsly by talaphane 86 thal we can arange for ia

i i CONFIDENTIALITY
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED 1M THESE DOCUMENTS MAY BE PRIVILEGED AND COMFIDENTIAL AND |5 INTENDED FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE
ot




MEFZ 1077735 | lKan Fook Sing Motor Warksheg - Dafu
ENTRY DATE & TIME. 14062015 16006
BUBMITTED BY: Halsn Pah

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 14/06/2019 16:33

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

Ploase repor] -'-'err'_'j- the detads of the accident to speed up thw dams process

&. This Form must be complated by the Policyholder andfor the Authorised Driver.

3, Information provided must be as ruthiul and accurate as possible, Any wilful misrepresentation ar withald ng of material facts may allow insurance companies 1o
repuidizte palicy habdity

b The issue and scceptanca of this Form by insurance companies is nol an admission of policy Rabiity an the part of the insurance campanies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

. This repor will be farwarded

archiving-amd that copees of

by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Cenlre establist
w5 repor! will, Tar a les & made avallable vpon application by in

d by the General Insurance Association ol Singapare (GIA) for
led parties

¥ By the ladagement af this report to tha inserers, vou hereby consent ta the archiv ng af this repart at the centre and 1a copeEs af tha repart belng made availabke
aforasad

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 14/06/2019 16:06
Date Of Accident 03/06/2019 11:30
Exact Location Of Accident PRINSEP STREET IN FRONT OF SINGAPORE POOL BUILDING
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vahicle Registration Number ¥M1340T
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner CAVIO PTE LTD . (o
Co Reg No i _' vk I[ oHLL T
Email Address MOHAMADILHAMT6@GMAIL.COM
Mobile Phone Mo (LOCAL) +65-B6667492
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-BEE6T492
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer MITSUBISHI

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

fime of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please slate action to be taken

Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number
Cover Note Number
Driver

MNarme of Driver
MRIC No

Date Of Birth
Cccupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Dirving Expenence
Gender

Motile Mumber

Fax Mumber

et Alssesbaar

CANTER FE 83

WORK PURPOSE

NO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD

COMPREHENSIVE

NO

5108748693

16/04/2019 - 15/04/2020

MOHAMAD ILHAM BIN ABEDUL MAJID

ST76158072

10/05/1976

QUTDOOR

27101/2017

2 YEARS AND 4 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-B6667492



Address ELK 785A WOODLANDS RISE #04-98

Postcode 5731785
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company YES
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Yehicle -

Insurance Caompany of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident CHAIN COLLISION
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
VWWas any foreign vehicle involved in this accidemt? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

-
invalved in the accident -

Was any body injured in the Accident? MO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance. =
MNumber of Passengers (Including Driver) i

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? MO

If ¥os Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

FLEASE REFER TO REPORT ATTACHED

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video capiured by Car Camera? MO

Was there any audio recorded? N
Vehicle Reqistration Mumber SLT1513H
Viehicle Make/Model/Colour A
Details Of Proparties MA
Vehicle Categary FRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver NA
NRIC/Passpart Mumber

Contact Number MA,
Address E':
Poslcode A

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage M
MNo. OF Passenger (Including Driver)



Accident Sketch Plan
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RIPRIZNAG

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owener 1D Type: Company
Onener 1D 411%9C

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: ‘_'r'N 13407
Vehicle to be Exported: Mo

Intended Deregistration Date: 25 Jun 201%
Wehicle Make: MITSUBISHI
Wehicle Madel; FEB3BESSRDEA
Primary Colour; White
Manufacturing Year: 2009

Engine No.: AMAZATAEE2
Chassis No.: FEB3BEA20238
Maximum Power Output: =

Open Market Value: £32,252.00
Original Registration Date: 31 Mar 2010
First Registration Date: 31 Mar 2010
Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: $1,613.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: (0

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 30 Apr 2024
COE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Period[Years): 5

PQP Paid: $13,380.00
COE Rebate Amount: $1297100
Total Rebate Amount: $12.971.00

Message

PARFITOF Rehata Frmoire

Please note that all future COE renewals for this vehicle can only be for a 5-year period, subject to the statutory lifespan (if applicable) of the vehicle.
The information contained herein is correct as at 25 Jun 2019
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BSC AUTO TRADING

BLK 1, KAKI BUKIT AVE 6, #01-49, AUTOBAY @ KAKI BUKIT, SINGAPORE 417883

H/P: 9686 2404 TEL: 6747 2345 EMAIL: BSCAUTO@YAHOO.COM
Vehicle number: YN1349T Vehicle Made & Model: MITSUBISHI CANTER
Oty List items " Amount$S
1 Front bumper 999.86 A~
2 Front bumper brackets - L/R @ 241.55 483.10 A1~
1 Front cab panel 1,064.66 X ~n
1 Front grille ’ 4536340 —
1 Front headlamp - LH 672.51cw —
1 Front signal lamp - LH 29252 X a9
1 Front side lamp - LH 2472 65 ¥ w-
Sub-total 4,208.93 2&9‘1 \o
LKK Aulo Consultants hence Less 10% 420.89
e o e g Tat?i st 378804 2548 (7
Bpray
:&ummm:nmm
PCes e subject 1o

ffpecial Nett Items  010ct 1 Sl pproval o inggpe e, A ;
1 Front no. plate Acknowiedyed by Repe 30.00 5/ —
Slﬂl'llf‘l.n'.e: H .
st Total Speclfl Nett BG.DE/
Labour charges
To check front electrical wiring 50.00 2@
To respray painting and etc 600.005©
Panel beating, cut, weld remove & replacing above parts 600.0025 ¢ .
“] u_“%i% J;I"-}‘i fr‘f-} Y b Total Labour 1,250.00 510,
. . I'-FI 'r(J-" '\ }l D& L
24 GL,_{% "‘.'??UF“- 7‘3"\ 1 G\
%,_«;-{94\{-1 1 ‘i lla&aa
,l_u b4 ('}"“ W ; DK??
ESTIMATE PARTS AND LABOUR GRAND TOTAL S 5,068.04

I’Zwmz,\,\’%ku "f,(""' s



7152019 Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)
WP

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING - =
Bl _."_:._|'_.r_- A Motified TEst submitied _|Ad; Assigned |Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
05 Jul 2019 | 20 Jun 2019 :5 2 300.00 $%2,300.00 Pending for Survey
Main [10:43 | 00:00 :EH::ESI] I - 'H"IETH R.PtJ Report
|| Edit Reg | Edit Adj Rpt | L P Cancel Case

Main Reference Claim Details Documents

'CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS | [Created by adjuster] _

| Insured: |-, Co. Reg. No.: -
Main

| Claimant:

'Vehicle Reg. YN1349T lDa[g of Loss:

03/06/2019 00:00 - :59

|No.: [110 Months and 3 Days From LTA Reg Date {Man ¥r}] _:

| Claim Type: | TP ::II;:Y;:;?”H
'vehicle Reg, !_
Mo, |PC1047D
{Insured):

Policy No.
{Claimant):

Excess: |
R_.epairer: | Bsc Auto Trading (HQ) 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6, #01-49 Autcbay @ KakiBukit, 417883 Kaki Bukit - Tel:

Handling India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 63476100 ... [Handled by C. Meenachi - 6347 6073)

Insurer:
Adiustars LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 .., [Handled by MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID] ... [Final Rpt due
Juster:  101/07/2019]

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view All | _Compose Case Mail | |

There are no mail for this case,

= — s = - ! — |
ALL ASSOCIATED TASKSE view All || Search Tasks | Create New Task | | Complete | |
Due Date Priority Type Task Group Subject Handler Assignad By Completed On Created On Dona?

Neo results,

hitps-/isingapore. merimen.comiclaims/index.cim?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_clmheader&caseid=8356988exlid=3077294CFID=5548622... 112



TI5/2019 Merimen e-Claims

hitps:iisingapore. menmen.comiclaimsfindex cim?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_cimheader&caseid=8356085extid=3077205CFID=5548622,.. 22



TI52019

Upload Documents i Upload Photos | Compaose New Letter I

Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*YN1349T
[PC1047D]
TP

Jun 3 2019 12:00AM

[-1
Bsc Auto Trading

View | View [U_Bn:wga-_'l'—_'j

Photos/Images R 3 per page rd| @ '_
o |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

rint |

[Thumbnail | P

28/06/18 13:23 | General View - © | wadiec | @
2 28/06/19 13:23 General View €  loadis | ¥
3 128/06/19 13:23 | General View € | loadirc | ¥
4 |28/06/1913:23  General View ©  adwc | @
5 |28/06/19 13:23 | General View © | adrc | @
6 |28/06/19 13:23 General View © | wadirc | @ |
7 |28/08/19 13:23 General View a & | loadirc | ¥ |
8 |28/06/19 13:23 General View O | Ladirc | &
9 |28/06/1913:23 | General View ©  loadic | ¥
|10 |28/06/19 13:23 | General View €© | adirc | @
1 |2Efoan? 13:23 | General View © | Ladirc | @
12 28/06/1913:23  General View © | adirc | @
113 28/06/19 13:23 General View © | wadirc | @
14 |28/06/1913:23 | General View O | Ledic | @
15 |28/06/19 13:23 General View €  ladrc | W
16 |28/06/19 13:23 General View & | Ladirc | W '
17 |28/06/19 13:23 | General View ©  loadic | @
|18 |28B/06/1913:23  |General View & loadic | ¥
|15 |28/06/19 13:23 General View & | leadirc | ¥
20 |28/06/1913:23 | General View ©® | e | @
21 |28/06/1913:23 | General View & | Ladirc | &
22 |28/06/1813:23 | General View & | loadirc | @
23 |28/06/19 13:23 | General View © | adwc | @
24 |28/06/19 13:23 | General View _ © | Ladirc | @
25 |28/06/1913:23 | General View © | Load G
26 |28/06/19 13:23 General View € | wadirc | &
27 |28/06/1913:23  |General View ©  loadc | @
28 |28/06/19 13:23 General View € | Loadirc | W
29 |28/06/1913:23 | General View © | Loadrc
|30 |28/06/19 13:23 | General View € | loadic | ¥
31 za,rua;r-i; 13:23 General View o & | leadirc | @
32 28/06/19 13:23 | General View | € | Loadirs | @
533 | 28/06/19 132}1 ) General View R o Load JPG ]
|;~__ ] 28/06/1913:23 | General View O | Loadirc | @
Izs 28/06/19 13:23 ‘iﬁeneral View € | Ladirc | @

https:#singapnr&.meriman.cun#clalnmﬂndnx.cfmﬁusebox=mﬁdm&fusaacﬂunﬁsp_duwﬂ&domahidﬂ &objid=8356088extid=3077 2% corole=4& ..
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TI5/2019

Merimen e-Claims
Photos/Images R i E@ﬂé v @
Mo |Relabel/Reorder LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
36 |28/06/12 13:23 | General View € | LoadrG | W
37 28/06/19 13:23 | General View ©  adic | @
38 |28/06/19 13:23 | General View © | loaiwc | @
35 |28/06/19 13:23 | General View ©  lcadrc | @
40 23.-’06;"19 13:23  General View | o Load JPG
a1 |28/06/19 13:23 General View ) € | adirc | &
@'42 28/06/19 13:24 | Reinspection Photo © | i | @ |
43 |28/06/19 13:24 Reinspection Photo © | Ladirc | @
44 |28/06/19 13:24 | Reinspection Photo © | Ladwc | @ |
45 28/06/19 13:24 | Reinspection Photo © s | @
|46 |28/06/19 13:24  Reinspection Photo © oG | ¥
47 |28/06/1913:24  Reinspection Photo © e | @
I-q-s 28/06/19 13:24 | Reinspection Pheto © | wadrc | &
a9 28/06/19 13:24 Reinspection Photo €% | Load PG kd_
50 |28/06/19 13:24 | Reinspection Photo o © ke | @
— . _ = ——
Documentation | 1 per page ARl
[No_|Finalized On [Tndia International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) | Thumbnail | Print
1 |24/06/1909:06 | Singapore Accident Statement @ | oadeoF | |

Documents Checklist

'DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

_Reset | _save | _Print |

'There are na document checklists configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: - Handling Insurer
Mote: Remarks are private unless you show it te other partias.

hllps:!!singapurﬂ.mﬂrh‘r\en.mnﬂclairns.find&x.cfm?fmah-o:u=l'."ITRdDc&fusnaclian=d5p_dna\daw&dnmainid=1&nhihi=ﬁ?-559&&axtld=30?m&wmla=4&...
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75209 Adjuster Report
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno1ssso7r10er)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6B44-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Our File No: CSMM19010932/T1VD3s2
Date: 05/07/2019
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer:  India International Insurance Pte Ltd Policy No:
SR VAIES. | y34gT Insured Vehicle No : PC1047D
Date of Loss: 03/06/2019 Mature of Claim: TP Claim Mo: A
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: YN1349T
Make & Model: MITSUBISHI FEB3BEGSRDEA, 3.0 D (A) Engine No: AM42ATABE2
Reg. Date: 31/03/2010 (Man. Year: 2009) Chassis No: FE83BEA20238
Colour; White Odometer: 201337 km
Engine Capacity: 2977 cc
Market Value/Mew Car Price: MFA
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Good  Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Medification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 7.00 R16 Rear Tyre Size: T.00R16 (D)
Front Left Side: West Lake & mm Rear Left Side: West Lake 6/6 mm
Front Right Side: West Lake & mm Rear Right Side: West Lake 6/6 mm
The abowve values represent the remaining fyre treads depth
[COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's _Adjuster's Difference  Diff %,
Parts 3.818.04 2,378.19 1,439.85 ar.m
Mizcellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1,250.00 530.00 T20.00 57.60
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S$) 5,068.04 2,908.19 2,159.85 42.62
Approved Total (Overridden) (S%) 2,300.00
Mett Amount (5%) 5,068.04 2,300.00 2,768.04 54.62
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 20/06/2019
Bsc Auto Trading (HQ)
Date Inspected: 24/06/2019 Inspected At; 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6, #01-49 Autobay @ KakiBukit
Singapore 417883
Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days

Adjuster:  MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID

Manager: VERON CHENM

NOTE: This report reprosents our findings al the time and place of inspection stated hereln, Such inspection has besn carried out fo the best of our knowledge and ability but

any olter Kabilily under any ofher circumatances is hereby expressly axciuded.

hitps:!isingapore. merimen.comiclaims/findex. cfmPusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpt&caseid=835608&extid=307 7298 CFID=554862208C... 1/3



7/5/2019 Adjusier Report

REPAIR DETAILS

|Reference

|Part Source: (Last Synchronised: 05 Jul 2019) I
|Parts: NiA MITSUBISHI FEBIBEGSRDEA 3.0 D (A) (Model not available in database)

!Lahnur: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)

|Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for YN1349T)

| Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with the

_ EMND OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
|Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *. |

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *FRONT BEUMPER Bent 99986 FL *999.86 FL
2 2 *FRONT BUMPER BRACKETS - LIR Bent 483.10FL *483.10 FL
3 1 *FRONT CAB PANEL Mot Necessary 1,064.66 FL *-FL
4 1 *FRONT GRILLE Deformed 45363 FL *453.63 FL
5 1 *FRONT HEADLAMP - LH Cracked 672.51FL *672.51FL
& 1 *FRONT SIGNAL LAMP - LH Mot Necessary 292.52FL *-FL
[ 1 *FRONT SIDE LAMP - LH Mot Necessary 242 65FL *-FL
8 1 *FRONT NO. PLATE Bent 30.00Fs *30.00FS
F=Franchise par. 3=Spchett. L=ListhemDisc,
Sub Total (S§) 4,238.93 2,639.10
- List item Discount on L Items 10.00/10.00% (S%) 420.89 260.91
Total Parts (5%) 3,618.04 2,378.19
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

hitps:/singapore.merimen.comiclaims/index.cfmHusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrptécaseid=835608&extid=30TT20&8CFID=554862204C... 2/3



TIS2019 Adjuster Repaort
Recommended Miscellaneous Iltems

There are no new miscellanecus items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 TO CHECK FRONT ELECTRICAL WIRING. New 50.00 30,00

2  TO RESPRAY PAINTING AND ETC. New 600.00 250.00

3 PANEL BEATING, CUT, WELD REMOVE & REPLACING ABOVE PARTS. New 600.00 250.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 1,250.00 530.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

hitps:fsingapore.merimen.comfclaimsfindex.cfm Husebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpt&caseid=835695&extid=307 7298 CFID=554862204C ... 3/3



